
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 7:44 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: MDEQ - EPA call tomorrow on methodological issues

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hedman, Susan" <hedman.susan@epa.gov>
Date: September 30, 2015 at 7:23:33 PM EDT
To: "wyantd@michigan.gov" <wyantd@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Burke, Thomas" <Burke.Thomas@epa.gov>
Subject: MDEQ - EPA call tomorrow on methodological issues

Hi Dan –

I am writing to follow up on our conversation regarding methodological issues that MDEQ and MDHSS may face in connection with some of the sampling activities planned in Flint – and would like to schedule a call tomorrow morning that includes US EPA experts who would be able to address these topics in detail. I am cc-ing Tom Burke in the hope that he will let us know when he can get the right people together for this discussion.

Thanks,

Susan

Susan Hedman
Region 5 Administrator/Great Lakes National Program Manager
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
77 West Jackson Blvd - 19th Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60604-3590